
Frequently Asked Questions 
 
Where is the sale located? 
1200 Shiloh Road, Billings, Mt. 59106 behind Knife River gravel pit (Formerly JTL gravel pit) 
 
What identification is needed for me to register as a bidder? 
Some picture form of identification. You must have a bidder card in order to bid on any vehicle.  All 
vehicles you bid on will be in your name only with the information supplied on the bidder application. 
Print all information clearly on your bidder card ie Name, Address, Zip code and phone number. 
 
When can I inspect the vehicles? 
9 a.m. day of sale only.  Gates will open at 9 a.m. 
 
Do I have to remove the car the day of the sale? 
Yes, unless arrangements are made with Junk vehicle Supervisor. 
 
Are there keys in the vehicles? 
Most cars do not have keys, you will have to hot wire or have a key made. The vehicles are in the same 
condition as when they were towed to the Junk Vehicle lot, 
 
Can I tow the car away from Junk Vehicle after the sale? 
Yes as long as you follow the proper procedures with lights showing on back of the vehicle. 
 
How can I get a 60 day sticker? 
You can go to the courthouse to Motor Vehicle between the hours of 12 and 2 p.m. and someone will be 
available to issue the 60 day sticker on the day of the sale. 
 
Can I get a 60 day sticker any other time? 
Yes, Monday thru Friday 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.  at the Motor Vehicle Department in the courthouse.  
 
When will the Sheriff Certificates be issued?  
May 24, 2010. People living outside the Billings area the Sheriff Certificates will be mailed to you.. If you 
live inside the Billings area you will have to pick up your certificate at the Civil Division (lower level of 
the Sheriff’s Building) between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
 
What if I lose my paperwork? 
If your paperwork is lost it will cost $10.00 to have a new certificate issued. 
 
Can I resell the vehicle? 
You cannot resell the vehicle until you first get it titled in your name. 
 
Can I pay with cash or check? Either. No Sheriff Certificates will be issued until the check(s) clear the 
bank. 


